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Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Landings at Miami Community Development District 
will be held.on October 17, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. at 1031 Ives Dairy Rd, Suite 228, Miami, Florida. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Resignation from Mr. Sean Horan 

B. Consideration of Appointment of Supervisor to Unexpired Term of Office 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

D. Election of Officers 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the June 20, 2018 Meeting 

4. Consideration of Resolution #2019-01 Authorizing District Counsel and District Staff to File 
Petition with Miami-Dade County to Expand Boundaries of the District 

5. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

6. Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Funding Request #10 

B. Balance Sheet 

7. Supervisors Requests and Audience Comments 

8. Adjournment 

Meetings are apen to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain. For more information regarding this CDD please visit the 
website: http://www.landinqsatmiamicdd.com 
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MINUTES OF MEETING 
LANDINGS AT MIAMI 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Landings at Miami 

Community Development District was held on Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at 

the offices of Ford Engineers, 1950 NW 94th Avenue, 2nd Floor, Doral, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Craig Perry 
Michael Govern 
Deborah Perry 
Joey Milan 

Also present were: 

Paul Winkeljohn 
Gerry Knight 
Robin Slacken 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Centerline Capital Advisors 

Roll Call 
Mr. Winkeljohn called the meeting to order and stated we have a quorum. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Consideration of Appointment of Supervisor to Unexpired Term of Office (Seat 

#5 - 11/2019) 
B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
C. Election of Officers 
Mr. Winkeljohn: The first item of business is, you do have a vacant seat and I 

noticed Mr. Milan walked into the room, and he's been broken in well to CDDs so I 

recommend him highly for this service. 

Mr. Perry: And that's why he's here. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: So with that introduction, seat #5 would be appropriate by motion 

to appoint to the unexpired term of office by motion. 

On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, appointing Joey Milan to fill the unexpired term of office, 
seat #5 expiring November, 2019 was approved. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So that's Joey Milan, and he knows the drill on the forms I handed 

him but, the first step is to swear him in with the oath of office, so if you would raise your 

right hand, and I'll say "I", and Joey you would state your name for the record, and I'll 

read the oath and at the end you would just say, "I do" if you're in agreement, so "I". 

Mr. Milan: "Joey Milan." 

Mr. Winkeljohn: A resident of the State of Florida and citizen of the United States 

of America, being a Supervisor of the Landings at Miami Community Development 

District and recipient of public funds on behalf of the District, do hereby solemnly swear 

or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and of the State of 

Florida, and will faithfully, honestly, and impartially discharge the duties devolving upon 

me in the office of Supervisor of the Landings at Miami Community Development District, 

Miami-Dade County, Florida. 

Mr. Milan: "I do." 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Great, if you would fill that in, and use your home address, most 

of you just got your Form ls in the mail if you've been doing this for a year or more, and 

that's why we do that, and I will notarize it for you and enter it into the District's records. 

The next item is, whenever we have a change of members on the Board, we have a 

reaffirmation of the officers, and currently Mr. Craig Perry serves as chairman, Michael 

Govern as vice chairman, Deborah Perry, Sean Horan and I would ask that Joey Milan be 

added to the list of assistant secretaries, which also includes myself, Paul Winkeljohn, and 

we provide you by contract a treasurer and a secretary in the names of Patti Powers and 

Rich Hans. So a motion would sound something like, keep the existing officers as is and 

add Joey Milan as an assistant secretary. 
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On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, keeping the existing slate of officers and also adding Joey 
Milan as an assistant secretary was approved. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
April 18, 2018 Meeting 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Moving on, item No. 3 are the minutes from the April 18th 

meeting, and if those are in order, I'd ask for a motion to accept and approve. 

On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, the minutes of the April 18, 2018 meeting were 
approved. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution #2018-22 
Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 
2019 Budget and Re-Setting the 
Public Hearing 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And as you guys know we had an original date on our budget but 

for whatever reason we're here today, so two actions are going to be done, resolution 

#2018-22 approves the 2019 budget and approves the re-setting of today's hearing which 

was re-advertised, so we met all the requirements so we could still meet when we were 

able to have quorum today. So resolution #2018-22 was the original proposal of the public 

hearing date, so I just need a motion re-setting that hearing to today. 

On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, Resolution #2018-22 approving the proposed Fiscal Year 
2019 budget and re-setting the Public Hearing on June 20, 2018 
at 2:00 p.m. at 1950 NW 94th Avenue, 2nd Floor, Doral, Florida 
was approved. 
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FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Motion to Open the Public Hearing 

Landings at Miami CDD 

Public Hearing to Adopt Fiscal 
Year 2019 Budget 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And now that we've done that, we also put on our agenda the 

public hearing to adopt the 2019 fiscal year budget, and I would just need a motion to 

open the public hearing. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Mr. Milan with all in 
favor, opening the Public Hearing was approved. 

B. Public Comment and Discussion 
C. Consideration of Resolution #2018-23 Adopting the Final Budget 
Mr. Winkeljohn: And at this time we would take public comment and for our 

records today there are no members of the public, so I can close the public comment 

portion of today's hearing and move on to consideration of resolution #2018-23 which is 

adopting the final budget. The big picture is that this is what we call a developer funded 

budget, it identifies the most likely cost areas of expenses and a relative amount that we 

think they might incur. There are some contractual amounts in there and some obligations 

to keep you regulatory sound, of course it's an as-needed budget so that if the expenses 

are not incurred there is no invoice to the developer to fund. So developer funding is as 

lean and clean as it can get. In the future this budget will evolve into assessments and it 

will have any services that the District is required to add to it however, today is not that 

day. So my recommendation is to approve resolution #2018-23 and adopt your budget. 

Mr. Perry: So the budget now, it was $169 so it went from $169 to? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I had it at $78,000 and it climbed up to $83,875 with a few more 

expenses mostly in engineering and a few line items that are required now that you have a 

bond issue. 

Mr. Perry: So that ends up being how much per unit? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well at this time none of them would be charged by unit. 

Mr. Perry: I know but I just want to make sure that I know because I need to also 

inform the contractor buyer of what's going on. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok because they would share. 

Mr. Perry: So it went from $169 to $179 a unit basically. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I follow what you're saying now. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Landings at Miami CDD 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And the reasons were mainly because of the bond issue. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so I'm the chairman so I can't make any motions but do I have a 

motion to approve the budget? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Approving resolution #2018-23. 

Mr. Perry: Yes, resolution #2018-23 adopting the final budget. 

Mr. Winl<eljohn: Yes sir. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Ms. Perry with all in 
favor, Resolution #2018-23 adopting the final budget was 
approved. 

D. Approval of Developer Funding Agreement 
Mr. Winkeljohn: And likewise, now that we've identified the amount of funds that 

the District may allocate, or may require for the year, we have to obligate ourselves with a 

funding source, and that funding source as I mentioned earlier is the developer funding 

agreement. So item D is asking for a motion to approve and authorize execution of a 

developer funding agreement. 

Mr. Govern: I have a question, we speak of the developer here and it references 

Centerline Capital Advisors. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is that incorrect? 

Mr. Govern: Well the developer is MC Estates Miami, LLC. 

Mr. Perry: That's a good point, it's MC Estates Miami, LLC. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, so with that amended owner name then? 

Mr. Perry: Yes. 
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Mr. Govern: So I make a new motion to adopt the developer funding agreement 

with the revision to state MC Estates Miami, LLC in lieu of Centerline Capital Advisors as 

shown. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Thank you, and this is a document in form as well, and should 

anything come up between now and execution that the attorney thinks is reasonable and 

in the best interest of the District and doesn't materially affect the document, we would 

make any other corrections to it at that time. 

Mr. Govern: Ok. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Mr. Milan with all in 
favor, accepting the Developer Funding Agreement with the 
amended owner name as stated and authorizing the proper 
District officials to execute the document was approved. 

E. Motion to Close the Public Hearing 
Mr. Winkeljohn: With the hard work done, then a motion to close the public 

hearing is in order. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Ms. Perry with all in 
favor, closing the Public Hearing was approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Landscape Bid 
Results 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Item No. 6, as you know we had considered the need to take 

bidding in because it crossed the $195,000 threshold for landscape construction, and with 

that the staff went ahead and did as we suggested which was to place an ad, obtain bids, 

we circulated the plans, and we received 4 bids back. Two of the bids were rather 

unusually high, and two of them were probably unusually low but, one bidder was lower 

than the others but the anomalies in the bid, and Mike if you don't mind me continuing 

our conversation from before, after consulting with him, who the Board asked me to 

coordinate with, we came to the conclusion that the bids were not going to be accurate 
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enough to enable a contract that would be beneficial to the District. There are two courses 

of action that can both happen, one is, with my comment the Board could choose to reject 

all bids, and a second option is to cancel the bid, and choose another way to do the 

construction. I believe timing is probably the bigger issue and Mike you can fill in the 

color if you want. 

Mr. Govern: Do I have to make a motion to do so? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well I was just talking in general. 

Mr. Govern: Ok, so we've discussed it and we're going to cancel the bid process. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok so that would be my request for a motion which would be to 

reject all bids and cancel the bid process, is that how you would like to word it? 

Mr. Knight: Well to reject all bids, and you're basically back to square one anyway. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right. 

Mr. Knight: But it doesn't hurt to say you're also not going to go forward with the 

bid at this time. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, so a "so moved" would work. 

Mr. Perry: But going and cancelling all the bids do you have to re-advertise and re-

bid? 

Mr. Knight: You'll have to start over again, yes. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: If the District were to choose you would do that but I don't believe 

it's necessary. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so we can talk later about that. 

Mr. Knight: Well at this point, I think you've gotten your bids in, you didn't like 

any of them, so you want to move to reject all bids. 

Mr. Govern: Correct, that is correct. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Ms. Perry with all in 
favor, rejecting all landscape bids and directing staff not to go 
forward with the bid process was approved. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: And as the project goes out, these types of things will come and go 

and we'll make informed decisions as we go forward but today, we just couldn't do it. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, no problem. 

Mr. Knight: They were more than what was estimated they would be? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: There were a number of issues, mainly the pricing didn't look 

reliable to even bring a contract back with any one, and we would have to redo it all and 

who knows how long that would take. 

Mr. Knight: Ok, and that was just for the record. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and that was my understanding after I reviewed it and 

Mike's input, so that was our answer. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Engagement 
Letter with Berger, Toombs, 
Elam & Frank to perform the 
Audit for Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2017 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Item No. 7 is the engagement letter with Berger, Toombs. Each 

year you authorize execution of an engagement letter with the auditor and it's that time of 

year again, so if I could have a motion to authorize that, and you remember how you 

selected him and we went through all that, so you' re just starting the process. If there is a 

motion to approve that engagement letter I would appreciate authorizing execution of that 

engagement. 

On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, accepting the engagement letter with Berger, Toombs, 
Elam & Frank to perform the audit for Fiscal Year ending 
September 30, 2017 was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
Mr. Winkeljohn: That brings us to staff reports, Gerry anything for our friends 

today? 
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A. Attorney 
Mr. Knight: Nothing to report. 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Winkeljohn: No engineer here today, we excused him for good behavior. I 

don't know of anything on his side, he didn't offer anything he needed to be dealt with at 

today's meeting so I think we can move on to the next item. 

C. Manager 
1) Number of Registered Voters in the District- 0 
2) Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Schedule 
3) Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Under manager's report, it's a statutory requirement that I update 

you on how many registered voters we have in the District which is zero. The other item I 

need annually is to produce a meeting schedule for the entire year, it's one advertisement, 

and as you know we hold the meetings as necessary if we have business that requires it. 

The meeting schedule is based on the idea of moving it to the other location. We' re here 

to-day because this is where we advertised the budget hearing as you know. So I just 

want to take a look at the meeting schedule real quick, I don't think there's anything that 

you're not expecting in that, so I just need a motion approving that, and it does fit on the 

same cycle but it's at 9:30 a.m., is that time still good with everyone, and that's in the 

North Miami office that everybody seemed to think was more convenient. 

Mr. Knight: Ives Dairy Road? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes. So if I could have a motion approving the meeting schedule? 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Mr. Milan with all in 
favor, accepting the proposed Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting 
Schedule and authorizing staff to advertise was approved. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And I already heard you guys got your financial disclosure forms. 

Ms. Perry: November 21st on the meeting schedule is the day before Thanksgiving. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, there's two things I can do, I can slide that one up a week or 

we can just cancel it and just not plan business and get it done before or after that. 

Ms. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: There's nothing usually too magical about November for this 

stage of a District, so yes I saw that also. 

Ms. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: But I'll make that note. Your financial disclosure forms have been 

hitting your mailboxes, and I know you guys are pros at this and you know how to take 

care of that, so I don't have to worry at all about hounding you in the next two months to 

remind you. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Funding Request #7 
B. Balance Sheet 
Mr. Winkeljohn: Moving on to financial reports, which includes the funding 

request #7, as well as a balance sheet which is in your packets. If anyone has any 

questions we can take those, or a motion to approve. So I just need an acceptance of the 

financial reports, including approval of funding request #7 which is at the back just before 

the tab B. 

On MOTION by Mr. Govern seconded by Ms. Perry with all in 
favor, funding request #7 and the balance sheet were 
approved. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 
Audience Comments 

and 

Mr. Winkeljohn: If you have any comments for future meetings, or discussions you 

need on the agenda, or any other actions related to the District we can take those. 

Mr. Govern: Craig, do you want to discuss Sean at this point? 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so a couple of new business items. We have a resignation of Sean 

Horan from the Board. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Do you have it now? 

Mr. Perry: I physically don't have it in hand, I need to get it in writing from him 

but I will. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok 

Mr. Perry: And he's still with us, but then we're going to propose having a new 

Board member to replace Sean, so I don't know if I need to make a motion. 

that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Without the actual resignation, we can't accept it. 

Mr. Perry: Ok 

Mr. Winkeljohn: If you had it electronically with a signature on it, we could do 

Mr. Perry: I don't but I'll get it. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, so we wait for another meeting and we can appoint to that 

vacancy whoever the Board wishes. 

Mr. Perry: So once that vacancy occurs then we could appoint Robin that same day. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Absolutely, and you all don't have quorum issues so I'm not 

concerned about that. 

Mr. Knight: So if they come to the meeting with you, they can be sworn in and take 

their seat. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right. 

Mr. Perry: And we could use them at the meeting, ok, so that's one item. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Got it, so we'll be on alert for that resignation. 

Mr. Perry: Ok The second item is, and this is a Gerry question, and maybe Paul, I 

don't know but you can chime in on this as well. So this was a property that was 

previously platted, the plat expired, then it became a T-plat, then it was recently re-platted, 

so we have at the moment old folio numbers on the townhomes, and I don't even know if 

they're correct folio numbers on the single family homes. So year 1 was interest was 

reserved against the bond for its benefit which was from January, 2018 until November, 

2018, so what happens November, 2018 for the assessments or is the District going to bill 
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the developer come March, or April, you know there's two payments due, one in May and 

one in November? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, those are set to be and without knowing off the top of my 

head, what your capitalized interest plan was? 

Mr. Perry: It's up in November and that's what I'm concerned with is, I'm worried 

about how assessments would or would not happen, and my suggestion would be that I 

think Gerry, we had, I don't know if year 2 was interest planning or not but I think it is, 

and we've had a difficult time trying to get it straight with the property assessments. 

Mr. Knight: It looks like it goes to May, 2019, what does it look like to you? I'm 

looking on page 5 behind the budget. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, that's what I'm looking at as well, so your first payment is not 

until next May, actually it would be this May it looks like, no that wouldn't be right. 

Mr. Perry: No. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I think the amortization is a year ahead. 

Mr. Perry: So I can't figure this out, what's due when and how do we get in on the 

assessment roll properly, I don't think we can do it until probably next year. 

Mr. Knight: If this is correct, or if I'm reading it correctly, the Cap I period would 

run to May, 2019, that's what I'm looking at because there's no principal due until 

November, 2019, or so it runs until November, 2019 and that's the first principal payment 

due at that point, that's what it looks like to me. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so May 1, 2019 I'm assuming you're going to bill me in advance, 

March or April for $264,000. 

Mr. Knight: I'm having trouble seeing the line but I think that's November, 2019. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, there's $264,000. 

Mr. Perry: Well I'm looking at May 1, 2019, it says $264,000. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And that's what's in the interest account. 

Mr. Perry: That's what I need to pay into the interest account. In the interest 

account right now is $405,000 I'm pretty sure. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, yes right now you have a reserve and an interest of 

$264,000 in there so that's going to pay the first year. 

Mr. Perry: And I want to make sure because everybody seems to be confused and I 

don't want to put anything on the assessment rolls right now until we can get the property 

taxes straight. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and right now there's nothing planned for the tax roll. 

Mr. Perry: But we'll get it on next year. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, next year absolutely. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Knight: I'm just looking at this, and it looks like, see this $200,000 here, that's 

the first principal payment, and it's November, 2019 that's what it looks like to me, so it's 

interest only until then. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: That looks right, yes. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. So then you're going to bill me for the May, 2019 when? 

Mr. Winl<:eljohn: Usually that's 60 days in advance. 

Mr. Perry: So April, or March, ok. Then we'll get everything else for next year on 

to the assessment methodology on to the property tax rolls, and then that would be at that 

particular point, we're going to be assessed $729,000, the interest and the principal. 

Mr. Winl<:eljohn: Yes. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, I can see it now, where your amortization has both the 

$141,000 principal payment, and the $264,000 interest payment for the next 12 month cycle, 

and then the next one in May you'll get the first direct bill and then the one in November, 

is actually the November bill and then the tax bill catches up there, that's usually how it 

works. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Winl<:eljohn: So that they actually offset a little bit because in one fiscal year 

you're collecting the interest payment for the November one. 

Mr. Perry: Right. 
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Mr. Knight: So it looks like you're going to go on the tax roll in November, 2019 

that will be the first time you're on the tax roll. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so November 2019. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, so the payments you'll make is that $264,000 in May. 

Mr. Perry: Ok in May. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So you're right. 

Mr. Perry: So it would be March, 60 days in advance. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. So then we stared to sell lots, and close them to the builder and then 

we need payoff letters right, so how is that determined, those payoff letters? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So you're going to prorate it back as you close each lot, is that 

what you're doing? 

Mr. Perry: Yes, so we pay this in advance, so we get reimbursed at each closing. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, that makes sense, what your closing agent will usually 

contact us and we give them an estoppel. 

Mr. Perry: So your office provides the estoppel? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We do, yes. 

Mr. Perry: Do you take the funds, or does it go to you? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well they can pay them directly to the trustee but they usually 

pay them to us in the name of the District. 

Mr. Perry: In the name of the District but, we're paying for it, so how do we get 

reimbursed? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We would fund it back to you. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so we could come up with some, is that how you typically do it, 

send it back to us like one a month, or once a quarter? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Usually quarterly. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And if you needed more monthly we could certainly do it. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, who in your office does that? 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Rich and I do the first part of this, and a woman by the name of 

Lisa Derryberry is the one who actually processes those and keeps track of it, she's a 

former trust agent so she's really good at it. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. Then before I get to the next subject, we'll close the meeting and I 

have something else, but then I have one other matter I'd like to discuss as well. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes sir. 

Mr. Perry: So Gerry I talked to Dennis about this a little bit, so there is an existing 

commercial outparcel that we own outside of MC Estates that's connected to MC Estates, 

we've designed, not approved yet, for 25 additional townhomes, and we've talked about 

buying it in the name of MC Estates so it makes all the permitting everything else easier, 

and we would need to do an additional assessment or an increase in the CDD to cover 

that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is it within the boundaries? 

Mr. Perry: No, it's not within the boundaries. 

Mr. Knight: Well we have talked about this, you and I have talked about this too, 

this annexation that you' re contemplating, and in fact I was going to ask you what was 

new on that but, you have to do a petition to expand the boundaries of the District. 

Mr. Perry: Right, we talked about that. 

Mr. Knight: And submit it to the county, and go through that process, it's almost as 

long as the process to establish the District in the first place, so it takes a while to go 

through the process. 

Mr. Perry: Ok. 

Mr. Knight: And once that petition goes to the county commission for hearing and 

they adopt the ordinance, they have to adopt an ordinance amending the boundaries of 

the District to include that piece, after that and that becomes affective, you will then be in a 

position where you can issue the bonds, and then once you issue the bonds, and prior to 

issuing the bonds you'd be setting your assessments for that area, you have to go through 

the assessment process just like you did here with the original boundaries, so just the 

regular assessment process. The two meetings of the Board to levy the assessments, and 
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certain notice requirements, etc. and that should take place before the bonds are issued, 

which it would, and then the bonds would be issued and then you'd be able to start work, 

and spending money from that bond issue on the infrastructure for that expansion area. 

So the expansion area would be an area that was assessed, I assume, you only want to 

assess the expansion area for that infrastructure, right? 

Mr. Perry: That's correct. 

Mr. Knight: Ok. 

Mr. Perry: And it will be very close to, the expansion amount will be very close to 

all the other units in terms of construction costs. 

Mr. Knight: Ok, so that's essentially the process. 

Mr. Perry: So can, is it Ginger that's going to handle that? 

Mr. Knight: Yes, Ginger will probably prepare the petition and the process the 

petition. I can tell you it takes 6 to 9 months once you start the process, to get the petition 

process done and then the issuance of the bonds takes another 60 to 90 days after that, so 

it's a year process more or less. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so can you let Ginger know we want move forward on this? 

Mr. Knight: Yes, and do you have the list of items required to prepare the petition? 

I thinl< I sent that to you, or somebody did but I'll send it to you again if you don't have 

that. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, I don't know if I have it. 

Mr. Knight: I'll send it to you. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, so let's get that started something that you and I will work on. 

Mr. Knight: Ok, and you' re going from commercial to residential and as I recall 

you don't need a rezoning. 

Mr. Perry: I do. 

Mr. Knight: Ok so you do need a rezoning, do you need a land use plan 

amendment? 

Mr. Perry: No, I don't thinl< so. 

16 
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Mr. Knight: Ok, that's the part that the petition has to say that the CDD is going to 

be, or the project that's being funded is consistent with the local complex of plans. 

Mr. Perry: It is. 

Mr. Knight: Ok, then we don't have to wait on that. 

Mr. Perry: Ok, alright I have no other new business to discuss then, and then I have 

an off the record conversation. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, so with no other items I just need a motion to adjourn the 

meeting. 

On MOTION by Ms. Perry seconded by Mr. Govern with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adiourned. 

Secretary /Assistant Secretary Chairman/ Vice Chairman 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LANDINGS 
AT MIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 
DISTRICT COUNSEL AND DISTRICT STAFF TO FILE A PETITION WITH 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA TO EXP AND THE BOUNDARIES OF 
THE DISTRICT; AND PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Landings at Miami Community Development District ("District") has received 
a request from the landowner of an adjacent parcel, AG TEN, LLC a Florida limited liability 
company, for annexation into the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors ("Board") has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the District to expand the boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.046, Florida Statutes, the District Board proposes to 
expand the District by approximately 2.49 +/- acres. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE LANDINGS AT MIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals clauses are true and correct and are hereby incorporated 
into this Resolution by reference. 

SECTION 2. The District hereby authorizes, ratifies and confirms the filing with Miarni
Dade County, Florida, of a petition to expand the boundaries of the District to include the area 
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto (the "Expansion Area"), all in accordance with Section 
190.046, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. The proper District officials are hereby authorized and directed to take all 
steps necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution. 

SECTION 4. All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 5. If any clause, section or other part or application of this Resolution is held by 
court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, in part or as applied, it shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining pmiions or applications of this Resolution. 

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption. 



THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 
'2018. ----

DAY OF 

By: _______ ·-
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

LANDINGS AT MIAMI COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~------------
Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

A PORTION OF TRACT •,t, OF "MC ESTATES FlRST ADDITION", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 169, PAGE 9, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

1 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE SOUTI1EAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT "J": THENCE se9•37'sa· w. ALONG THE 
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT "J", FOR A DISTANCE Or 183.02 FEET; THENCE'. N39'29'03"W 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 2.29 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CIRCULAR CURVE TO THE 
RIGHT, CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 
CURVE, HAVING FOR ITS ELEMENTS A RADIUS OF 29.00 FEET, THROUGH A .CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
3911'55" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE 
N00'17'08uW FOR A DISTANCE OF 532.77 FEET TO A POINT Of CURVAl\JRE OF A CIRCULAR 
CURVE TO lriE RIGHT, CONCA VE TO THE SOUTHEAST; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE 
ARC OF SAID CURVE, HAVING FOR ITS ELEMENTS A RADIUS OF 27.00 FEET, THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 39"22'49!' FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 16.56 FEET TO ITS INTERS~CTION 

2 WITH n-tE NORTHERLY UNE OF SAID TRACT "J"; THENCE N89'09'43#E, ALONG 'THE LAST 
DESCRIBED LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 184.42 FEET; THENCE S00'19'47~E, ALONG THE EASTERLY 
UNE OF S~ID TRACT "l, FOR A DISTANCE OF 570.01 FEET TO 11-IE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 108,653,28 SQUARE FEET AND/OR 2.49 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 



Landings at Miami 
Community Development District 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

PAYEE 

ALM Media, LLC 

Inv# 343501 - Notice of Meetings 

Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, PA 

Inv# 151642 - General Counsel (Jul 18) 

Department of Economic Opportunity 

Inv# 72957 - Special District Fee FY19 

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors 

Inv# 7565 - Insurance FY19 

Ford Engineers, Inc. 

Inv# 94960 - Engineering Services (Aug 18) 

Inv# 95065 - Engineering Services (Sep 18) 

GMS-SF, LLC 

Inv# 14 - Management Fees & Expenses (Oct 18) 

TOTAL 

Please make check payable to: 

Landings at Miami CDD 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Funding Request #10 

October 17, 2018 

GENERAL FUND 

$ 96.85 

$ 500.00 

$ 175.00 

$ 5,000.00 

$ 270.00 

$ 472.00 

$ 2,253.77 

$ 8,767.62 



ASSETS: 

Cash 
Investments: 
Series 2018: 

Reserve 
Interest 
Revenue 
Construction 

Cost of Issuance 

Due from Developer 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for Debt Service 
Reserved for Capital Projects 
Unreserved 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS 

Landings at Miami 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
September 30, 2018 

Governmental Fund T)loes 

Debt Capital 

General Service Projects 

$6,082 

$365,431 
$280,223 

$545 
$3,486,533 

$0 
$1,339 

$7,420 $646,200 $3,486,533 

$1,339 

$646,200 
$3,486,533 

$6,082 

$7,420 $646,200 $3,486,533 

-1-

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

2018 

$6,082 

$365,431 
$280,223 

$545 
$3,486,533 

$0 
$1,339 

$4,140,153 

$1,339 

$646,200 
$3,486,533 

$6,082 

$4,140,153 



Landings at Miami 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending September 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 9/30/18 THRU 9/30/18 VARIANCE 

Revenues 

Developer Contributions $78,375 $78,375 $70,418 ($7,957) 

TOTAL REVENUES $78,375 $78,375 $70,418 ($7,957) 
Expenditures 

Administrative 

Engineering $6,000 $6,000 $13,896 ($7,896) 

Dissemination $2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500 

Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200 

Assessment Roll $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 

Attorney $16,000 $16,000 $16,788 {$788) 

Annual Audit $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000 

Trustee Fees $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 

Management Fees $25,000 $25,000 $22,917 $2,083 

Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 
Postage $1,000 $1,000 $438 $562 

Insurance $6,000 $6,000 $4,548 $1,452 

Printing & Binding $2,500 $2,500 $1,110 $1,390 
Legal Advertising $3,500 $3,500 $2,983 $517 

Other Current Charges $500 $500 $509 ($9) 

Website Admin $1,000 $1,000 $917 $83 

Office Supplies $0 $0 $81 ($81) 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $150 $25 

TOTAL EXPENSES $78,375 $78,375 $64,336 $14,039 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $6,082 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $6,082 

-2-



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Direct Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series2018 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 05/1 

Principa I Expense - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

I nterfund Transfer In 

Bond Proceeds 

TOTAL OTHER 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Landings at Miami 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending September 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET THRU 9/30/18 

$500 $500 
$0 $0 

$500 $500 

$0 $0 

$141,187 $141,187 

$0 $0 

$141,187 $141,187 

$0 $0 

$771,343 $771,343 

$771,343 $0 

$630,656 

$0 

$630,656 

-3-

ACTUAL 

THRU 9/30/18 VARIANCE 

$1,021 $521 
$0 $0 

$1,021 $521 

$0 $0 

$141,187 $0 

$0 $0 

$141,187 $0 

$15,023 $15,023 

$771,343 $0 

$786,366 $0 

$646,200 

$0 

$646,200 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

Bond Proceeds 

I nterfund Transfer Out 

TOTAL OTHER 

EXCESS REVENUES {EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

landings at Miami 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2018 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending September 30, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET THRU 9/30/18 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 

-4-

ACTUAL 

THRU 9/30/18 

$30,934 

$30,934 

$7,021,885 

$401,150 

$7,423,035 

$10,893,657 

{$15,023) 

$10,878,634 

$3,486,533 

$0 

$3,486,533 

VARIANCE 

$30,934 

$30,934 

($7,021,885) 

{$401,150) 

{$7,423,035) 

$10,893,657 

{$15,023) 

$10,878,634 

I 
!. 



Landings at Miami 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Term 1: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Term 2: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Term 3: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Term 24: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

1 /31 /1 8 

Series 2018 Special Assessment Bonds 
$11,665,000 

$1 ,070,000.00 
3.63% 
November 1, 2023 

$1,295,000.00 
4.13% 
November 1, 2028 

$3,605,000.00 
4.63% 
November 1, 2038 

$5,695,000.00 
4.75% 
November 1, 2048 

$365,431.25 
50% of MADS 

$11 ,665,000 
$0 
$0 

$11,665,000 
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